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assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Division o f  Records and Repot. . ( R A R )  Completes 

Docket NO. 0104FJ-TC Date Docketed: 04/09/2001 Ti t le :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay 
Telephone Certif icate No. 3201 issued t o  Atlantic Gulf 

Company: Atlantic Gulf Enterprises Enterprises for violation of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to  Suspend: Expiration: 

Referred t o :  ADM AFA APP CAF (CMP) CMU EAG ECR GCL LEG PA1 RAR RGO SER WAW 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer 

Commi ssioners Hrg. Staff pp Exam. 

Where panels are (Issigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or d Staff Member i s  
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 04/17/20 
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RAR Official Filing: 
6/1$/01****** 12:29 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 13'121 -As 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, June 18,2001 12:26 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010126 - 010126or.bk * *  

010417 - 010417.kmp ## 

010645 - 010645.kmp 

010474 - 010474.kmp 

010429 - O:1.0429.kmp *' 

010415 - 010415.kmp 

010413 - 010413.kmp 

010644 - 010644.kmp 

010675 - 010675.kmp 

010652 - 010652.kmp 

010646 - 010646.kmp 

010631 - 010631.kmp 

010448 - 010448.kmp 

010711 - 010711.kmp 

010630 - 010630.kmp 

000907 - 000907or.frb 

* *  this is an order to show cause 

## - this order imposes fines 
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